
 
 

REQUEST FOR TENDER No. 25-021 
 

Shorewood Dr Watermain Looping – San Pareil Water Service Area 
 

Addendum 1 
Issued: April 22, 2025 

 
Closing Date & Time:  on or before 3:00 PM Pacific Time on May 1, 2025 

 
This addendum shall be read in conjunction with and considered as an integral part of the 
Request for Tender. Revisions supersede the information contained in the original Tender or 
previously issued Addendum.  No consideration will be allowed for any extras due to any Vendor 
not being familiar with the contents of this Addendum. All other terms and conditions remain 
the same. 

 
TENDER ADDENDUM 

 
Supplementary Specification 
 
Appendix 1 Item 2.1  Clearing, Grubbing and Vegetation Removal 
 
Delete: This work will be conducted as per MMCD 31 11 01. 

There is a tree at the corner of the Shorewood Dr and Rico’s Lane that needs to be 
removed. Contractor will retain a certified Faller to safely cut down this tree and dispose 
of the logs and branches. Contractor will remove the stump and root and landscape the 
site to match the surrounding.  
Payment for the clearing, grubbing and vegetation removal is the lump sum item and 
payment to be made with the same proportion as each progress payment with respect to 
the total contract amount. 
 

Add:  This work will be conducted as per MMCD 31 11 01. 
RDN will remove the tree at the corner of Shorewood Dr and Rico’s Lane, prior to contract 
award, and leave the stump in the ground. The contractor is to cut the roots that are in 
the watermain trench carefully and leave the stump undisturbed while installing the 
watermain beside the stump. 
Payment for the clearing, grubbing and vegetation removal is the lump sum item and 
payment to be made with the same proportion as each progress payment with respect to 
the total contract amount. 
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Supplementary General Conditions 
 
6.2 Measurement and Payment 
 
Add: Driveway pavement thickness to be 50 mm and considered incidental to the watermain 

installation. No separate payment will be made for driveway restorations. 
 
Add: Removal and restoration of any existing roadside signs are considered incidental to the 

watermain installation. No separate payment will be made for removal and restoration of 
signs. 

 
Add: Any pole support required for watermain trenching is considered incidental to the 

watermain installation. No separate payment will be made for the pole support. 
 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
Question 1: What are the connections at the existing Tee’s? flanges or hub with a stubbed pipe. 
Answer 1: On Shorewood Dr, the existing Tee is 200F x 200F x 150F Tee. The gate valve on the 
east side of this Tee is 200FxF with blind flange cap, tapped to connect the existing 38mm/50mm 
main. Please see the detail below - 
 

 
 
 
On Rico’s Lane, the existing Tee is 200H x 200F x 150F, the existing gate valve on the east side of 
the Tee is 200F x 200H. Please see the detail below –  
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Question 2: Is there a milled lap joint required for the asphalt trench restoration? If yes, if 
existing pavement is less than 50mm will this be required? 
Answer 2: Asphalt restoration shall be carried out in accordance with the Construction Permit# 
2024-05073, Revision 1, issued by the BC Ministry of Transportation for this project. The Ministry 
Standard, i.e. Section 502 Standard Specification for Highway Construction, must be followed. 
 
Question 3: Could the RDN provide a separate pay item for the asphalt driveway restoration as 
this will not be 75mm thick but only 50mm thick? 
Answer 3: Please see the above Supplementary General Conditions. 
 
Question 4: Could the RDN provide a separate pay item for pole hold if it required for the tree 
removal? 
Answer 4: Not applicable. RDN will remove the tree and contractor doesn’t need to remove the 
stump. If pole support is required for watermain trenching, that will be considered incidental to 
the watermain installation cost. 
 
Question 5: Can you confirm that no bird survey will be required to fall the one required tree? 
Answer 5: Not applicable. Please see the above Appendix 1, Item 2.1. 
 
Question 6: Can you confirm with BC Hydro that the existing Anchors will not be required to be 
re-located for the stump removal of the tree? 
Answer 6: Please see the above Appendix 1, Item 2.1. Tree stump removal is not required. 
 
Question 7: Will the RDN have the permits in place for the tree removal? 
Answer 7: Not Applicable. Please see the above Appendix 1, Item 2.1 
 
Question 8: Will there be a pay item created for the removal and restoration of the existing sign 
or will it be considered incidental to the watermain installation? 
Answer 8: No, please see the above Supplementary General Conditions. 
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End of Addendum 1 
 


